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HISTORY OF TEE TEB0 BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

Baptists in Wissouri

The first known members of the Baptist denomination who loceted
in Missouri were Thomas Pull and his wife and her mother, Mrs. lee,
who settled in what is now Cape Girardcau County in 1796,1 Although
most of the early settlers in the territory were of the Cetholic faith,
there were a few Protestants in the recion. This is evidenced in a
report by Gayare to the Bishop of Havana on the religious situation in
1772, which mentions the fact that some Frotcstants and Jews had been
expelled.?

Roverend Josiah Dodge, a Baptist minister from Felson, ¥entucky,
delivercd the first protestant sermon kmown to heve been preached west
of the Vississippli River. It was delivered in February 1794 while he
was visiting his brothor, Dr. Isrecl Dodge, ncar Stc. Cenevieve,
Missouri,®

Elder John Clark, a "Baptist in principlc™¥ but a Methodist at
the timo, made sevoral missionery trips from Illinois to St. Louis and
vieinity in 1796.° Thrue years leter Reve Thomes Johnson, an aged
Baptist clorgymon from Georgia snd onc time missionary to the Cherokee

ndiens, visited the Cope Girardeau district. While there he adminis-
tered the ordinance of baptism to irs. Agnes Ballew in the waters of
Randall Creek, which was probably the first Protestent baptism west of
the Mississippi.6

Another early Boptist preacher who visited and preached in St.
Louis County as early as 1801 was Thomas R, Musick cf Kentucky. He
later beeame a citizen of 8t. Louis and wos instrumental in the orgen=
izetion of Fee Fec Boptist Church in 1807,7

Zlder David Green, o native of Virginic, ceme to the territory
from Kentucky in 1805 &nd dié much to spriad Christianity in early
Missouri. He proached to o fow Buptist familics that had settled in
what wos known as Tywoppity Bottom, about 10 or 12 milss south of where
Cape Girardeau is now loccted. Aftor having preached a few scrmons to
these fumilies, Roev. Mr. Groonm roturned to “ontucky, znd some 8 or 10
persons organizcc the Tywappity Baptist Church in 1805 in what is now
Scott County ot the site of Commecrec, issouri. This church socn

3

1. Walter Williums und Fleyd Calvin Shremalker, Missouri, Hother of
the West, I, 493, oy

2+ K. 8. Dcuglass, History of Misscuri Boptists, p. 8; Louis Houck,
Spanish Reeime, I, 116.

3. Louis Houck, A History of Missouri, III, 203.

4. Williams and Shoemokor, op. cita., p. 493.

Ss Fouck, A History of Kissouri, III, 203,

8+ Tbid., pe 204,

7. Douglass, op. cits, pe 21,
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died8 The following yeer Elder Green moved with his femily to

Missouri. Here at the home of Thomas Bull, 2 miles south of the
present town of Jackson, Missouri, on July 19, 1806, was orgenized
Bethel Baptist Church, the first permanent Protestant church west of
the Mississippi Rivers. David Green, minister, and George Lawrence

and Henry Cockerhem, deacons, officiated in the orgenization of the
churche. The constituent members were:s David Green, Thomas English,
Williem Mathews, Leonna Green, William Smith, Jane English, Agnes
Bellew, Thomas Bull, Clary Abernathy, Edward Spears, Catherine Anderson,
Anderson Rogers, Rebekah Rendal, John Hitt, and Frances Hitt. Thomas
Bull was writing olerk, William Methews was selected as singing eclerk,
and Elder Devid Green served as pastor until his death in 1809.°

Thei first meefings of the church were held in the various homes
in the community.l0 A log church building was erected on the farm of

Thomas Bull in 1813, and John Hitt was appointed doorkeeper of the
church, 1l

From these beginnings in southeast Missouri, the Baptist denomina-
tiun spread to St. Louis where Fee Fee end Cold Water churches were
organized in 1807 end 1809 respectively.l2 Other churches were soan
established as the Beptist denomination moved farther west to Montgomery
County, where some Baptist families settled as saerly as 1809, The
Baptists gradually moved to the eentral, western, &nd northern parts
of Missouri. Rev. Thomas Fristoe preached in the schaolhouses and log
cabing in Cheriton, Carroll, Linn, Rendolph, lonroe, Lafayette, and
Howard Counties.ld

Fishing River Association, embrecing churches in Clay County and
the surrounding territory, was orgsnized in 1823.14 Blus River
Association, consisting of churches in Central Missouri, was orgenized
from churches dismissed from the Fishing River Association in 1834.
This was followed by the organization of 10 ehurches in 1855 from the
Blue River Association into & new association knowm es the Tebo Baptist
Assoriation. This essocistion included 4 churches from Henry County,

8 from Benton County, end 3 from Pettis County.ld

T 0 o o o v e oy e e - - - - e s - - - A - S - . o Mo S e e W4 W e - o - o - -

8. Re Se Duncan, History - of the Baptists in Missouri, p. 37;
Douglass, op. cit., ps» 21.

.9+ Duncen, op. eit,, pp. 38 f.; T4 He Jenkins, 01d Pethsl Church, p. 8.

10. Douglass, op. cits, ppe 23 f,

11, Jenkins, ODe cite, pe 10,

124 Douzlass, Op« cit., pp. 40 and 48,

13, H. E. Truex, Beptists in Missouri, pp. 33 and 36.

14, Douglass, Ope eit., pp. 77, 97, and 98,

15, Peter Brown, Fistory of the Tebo Baptist Assoeciation, p. 1,
(menuseript in Henry County Publie Librery, Clinton, Mo.) 1891,
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The Tebo Baptist Association

The Tebo Baptist Association now comprises all the white Baptist
churches located in Henry County, Missouri. They all belong to the
Southern Baptist Convention and are affiliated with the Missouri
Baptist General Association.l6

The first settlers came to what is now Henry County in 1830, and
the first religious services were held that year at the cabins of the
settlers by Rev. Addison Young, & Cumberland Presbyterian preacher.

A Methodist circuit rider, Rev. Abraham Millice, preached in the county
in 1831, and Thomas Keeney, & Baptist minister, preached to the pioneer
settlers during the following year.

Elder Henry Avery, a minister of the Primitive Baptist (anti-
missionary) faith came to the county in 1831 and was the first resident
minister in the COunty.1 He was born in Roane County, Tennessee,
October 18, 1795. He united with the Big Fork Baptist Church in
Tennessee in 1826, moved to St. Louis County, Missouri in 1830, and
came to Henry County on July 10, 1831. He affiliated with the High
Point Church in Johnson County and was granted a license to preach by
that organization. The following year he was ordained by a presbytery
of that church composed of Elders J. Warder, J. White, Thomas Ricketts,
and William Simpson. He traveled extensively over central and western
Missouri and preached to both the Indians and whites until his death on
September 26, 1845.19

The first church in Henry County was organized on May 4, 1839 at
& log school on Tebo Creek about 3 miles northwest of Calhoun, 7
Missouri«.2? It was of the Primitive Baptist faith and chose as its
nome "The United Baptist Church of Jesus Christ at Sardis". It was
later known as Sardis Baptist Church, The constitution of the church
rejected the missionary principle of preaching the gospel to the
entire world by the following statement: "We declare that we have
no fellowship for the Missionary Tract Sunday School Temperance
Societiecs and believing they are inimical to the peace and harmony of
the Church of Jesus Christ will not therefore tolerate any of our mem-
bers in any of the above Societies, although any member has a right to
dispose of his or her money a5 he or she may think proper in a lawful
manner,"<l

16. Minutes Missouri Baptist General Association (1939), p. 254.
17. The History of Henry and St. Clair Counties, Missouri, pp. 86,
125, and 126.

184 Thidsg
19. J. C. Maple and R. P. Rider, Missouri Baptist Biography, IV,
28=324

20. See entry l.
2l. A. Loyd Collins, "A Century 0ld," Clinton (Mo.) The Henry County
Democrat, vol. 66, p. 2, May 30, 1939.
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The second church was founded in Henry County in 1840 end was
called the Tebo Paptist Church.22 Tt was organized in the eastern part
of the county on Tebo Creel in leesville Township, A rude log church
building was erected which served two purposes, that of a church in
which to worship, end a school in which to educate the children of the
community. The seats were mede of split logs end a lerge fireplace
heated the building. The church was anti-missionary (Primitive Baptist)
until 1863, when it entered tho Tebo Baptist Associaetion as a mission=
ary church,29

The third Beptist Church wes crgenized in Fenry County in 1844
snd named the Mt. Olivet Church.24 Tt was located in the castern part
of the county about 10 miles south of Windsor.2® This was followed by
the organization of the Pleasant Grove Baptist Church (later known as
the First Baptist Church of Windsor, Missouri) in 1853,26 the Calhoun
Beptist Church in 1854,%7 thg Bethlehem Baptist Church in 1854,%8 and
the ¥t, Zion Church in 1855.%7

The early church was generally a log buildiag rudely furnished
with log benches for seats and a crude pulpit at ouc end of the room
for the preacher., The sermons were usually vory long and full of the
fear and wrath of God. Comron subjects for sermons in the early days
were "Sin," "Eell," "Destruotion," "Death," "Wickodnoss," "Bternal
Punishment," and the like. Just in front of the pulpit they hed what
vos lnown as a "mourncrs' bench," where people went to lament their
sins snd to be prayed for. Tho scrmon was considercd good if the
"mourncrs! bench" was filled during the preaching of 1%,

Musicol instruments wore unknown in the ecrly churches. Someonc
who could sing would "line off" with o song, and then tho congrogetion
would sing it line by linc cs it vas road oif to thom. The women sat
on onc side of the church building and the men on the other. "Expori-
cnce meotings" worc often held in which tho difforcnt members of the
church or thosc proscat would tell of their rolieious oxpericnces, of
whot God had donc ior them, and of how He hed helped thom in thelir meny
trials. Sormons werc filled with death-bed storics ond sontimonts to
orousc the feclings and peseions of the congregetion. Foople often
bocemo so oxcited during the sorvice thot they shouted.®

22. Sec ontry 2.

23. Jamcs D. Briggs, History of the Tobo Beptist Associstion, p. 23,

24, BSoco cntry 3.

25, Briggs, op. cit., p.18.

26+ Briggs, op. cit., p. 26; sc¢ cntry 4o

27. Ibid., p. 8; sco entry 6.

28. Briggs, op. cit., ps 63 su¢ ontry 5.

29. Briggs, op. cit., p. 33 suc ontry Te

30. TInformation ohtainod from Reve Hugh Sporry, (July 5, 1940),
by A. Loyd Collins.

31. -Ibid. :
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The ceamp meeting, the most important gathering in the pioneer
community, was common in the early days. It was an out-door meeting
generally held in the fall, and those attending would camp on the
grounds until tho meecting disbanded. Lorning, afternoon, and evening
services were held. A stond was built five or six feet high, and
covered with dirt or sand. A fire built upon this platform furnished
light for the meuting.32

The Tebo Baptist Association was organized by representatives from
churches of Henry, Benton, and Pettis Counties, which met with the
Plessant Grove Baptist Church at Goodin schoolhouse in Henry County
about half o mile south of the site of the present town of Windsor,
Missouri, September 7, 1855. The following churches were represented:
Mt. Olivet, Bethlehem, Mt. Zion, and Pleasant Grove, from Henry County;
Spring Grove, M. Pleasant, and Warsaw, from Benton County; and Elk
Fork, Salem, and Bethel, from Pettis County.53 These churches had
letters of dismissal from the Blue River Association for the purpose
of orgenizing a separate association.®4 Elder Williesm A. Gray was
ochosen moderator of the mecting, and Elder C. J. Teas, clork. The
association was onlled the "Tebo United Baptist Association", and the
word "United" was eliminated in 1870,85 It was the early custom of the
nssocistion to meet on Seturdey and organize, hold worship services
Sunday, and open their regular busincss sessicns Monday morning.

The associntion adopted the abstract of principles known as the
New Hempshire Confession of Fanith, as set forth ir the Encyclopedia
of Religious Knowledge.57 This declaration of belief is set forth in
the originnl minute book (abridged) ns follows:

Declaration of Faith

18t "Of the Soriptures - Wo belicve the Holy Bible was written
by men divinely inspircde o o o

2nd . Of the True God - That therc is cne omd only one true and
living God, whcse name 1is Jchovah, the maker and Supreme
Ruler of heaven ond earthe o« o

3rd. Of the Fall of Man - That man was created in =2 state of
Tolinesss « « s Dut by voluntary trensgression fell from
that holy and happy stete, and in consequence on which all
menlkind are now sinners, not by constraint but choices o «

32. Interview with Rev. Hugh Sperry, July 5, 1940,

SRR Brf“’Nn, _O_Eo -C_"_'..}‘Eo, Pe lc

34. Briggs, ops cibs, pe S

GEe: Thide . &

36, Ihidir vepa

37. Brown, ops cite, pe l.

38. Tebc Bapbist Associabicn, Minutes (1865-69), ppe 12-16 and 18.
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4th. 0f the Way of Salvation - That the salvation of sinners
is whelly of graces « » « through the Son of Gode o » &

5th. Of Justification - That the great gospel blessing, which
o s » o Christ bestows on such as believe in Him, is
justification; that justification consists in the pardon
of sin and the promise of eternal life; that it is bestowed
nct in considoration of any works of righteousness which we
heve done, but szlely through his ~wn redemption and
righte2usnesse » =« »

6th. Of the Frcencss of Salvaticn - That the blessings of salva-
Tion are mndec frece to alli by the gospel, that it is the
duty of 211 to accept them by a ccrdial and obedient faith,
and that ncthing provents the salvation of the greatest
sinner on carth e¢xcopt his own voluntary refusal to submit.

Tthe Of Grace in Regoneration = That in order to be savod, we
must be regeneratcd cr born againe « o o by the power of
the Holy Spirite o « »

8th. Of God's Purpose of Grace = That election is the gracious
purpose of God nccording ‘toc which he regenerates, sanctifies,
and saves sinnerse.

9th, ‘95 the Preservance ~f the Saints - That such as are real
belicverss « » « endure unto the end.

10th. Jarmony of the Low and Gospel = That the law of God is the
Gternel and unehangesolc rule ofe « » » moral government

- ° L °

11th. Of n Gospel Church - That a visible Church of Christ is
o ocongregntion of baptised believers associated by covenant
in the faith and followship of the gospel; cbserving the
ordinances of Christ; governod by his laws; and exercising
the gifts, rights, ond privileges invested in them by his
werde o o

12th. Of Baptism and the Lord's Supper - That christien haptism
Ts Tho immersicn of o believer in waters « « » to show forth
in a solemn and beautiful emblem our faith in a crucified,
buried, and risen Savicre . » .« the Lerd's Supper, in which
the members of the church by the use of bread and wine, are
to commemoratc together the dying love of Christe » o o

13th. Of the Christian Sabbath = That the first day of the weelk
1s The Tord's day, or Christian Sabbath, and is to be kept
sacred to religicus purposes by sbstaining from s1l secular
labor and recrentione » o o
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14th. Of Civil Government ~ That eivil poverament is of divine
appointment, for the interest and good order of human
so0ciotye v »

15th. Of the Righteous and the Wicked - That there is a radical
and essential difference between the richteous and the
wicked; that such only as through faith are justified. . . .
and are truly righteous in his esteem; while all such as
continue in unbelief, . . . are in his sight wicked., . . ,
and this distincbtion holds emong men both in and after cdeath.

16th. Of the World to Come -~ That the end of this world is
approaching; that on the lest day Christ will descend from
heaven, &nd raise the dead from their graves. . . . that
the wicked will be adjudged to endless punishment and the
righteous to endless joy."

The association at its first meeting also adopted the following
constitution for its organization and govermment, which is still in
force:

Constitution of the United Beptist Association.9?

Lrt. 1. This association shall be known as Tebo Beptist
Associotion, shall be composed of such Baptist churches as
shall agree to the constitution end our "Articles of Faith".

Art, 2. This assoclation shall not be a legislative
body; noither shall it exercise anthority over the churches,
which compose its body; but cleims the right to reject any
church thet may bscome corrupt in practice or unsound in

faith.

Art. 3. This ossociation shall endecavor to promote the
union of the churchus, give them edviec in metters of diffi-
culty, inquire why churches fail %o represcnt thomselves in
this body, but will net sanction the roception by one church
composing this body, the excluded members of a sister church,
until the right of such membership shell have been expressod
by & council from sister churches in the association.

Art. 4. In cese of difficulty between churches, we
advise them to prosced as in individuel offenses, (see Matt.
18), und if satisfaction is not obtained, the essociation
will advise or finally deccide the case if requested to do so.

Art, 5. WNew churches may be admitted to this body,
which agree to our constitution ond "Articles of Faith", if
constitutcd in regular order as a Baptist church.

3
O
.

Tebo Raptist Association, Minutes, op. cit., pp. 21 f.
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Lrt. 6. 1In the letters from the churches shall be
stated the number resceived by experience and baptism, by
letter and relation and by restoration; also the number
dismissed by letter, exclusion, and ceath since the last’
association, with the total number in full fellowship.

Arts 7. We concur in the ‘tenth article of’tho Terms
of the Generel Union of Paptists as found in Benedict's
Church History, page 822, that each church and association
may keep their own government, as to them may seem best, and
thet a free correspondent and communion be kept between the
churches.

Art. 8. This association claims the right to adopt
such By-Lews as it may deem nccessary, and eamend or alter
the constitution or By-Lews by a concurrence of two-thirds
of the messengoers.

Art. 9. The association shall hold its meetings at
such times and places as it may from time to time appoint.

Art. 10, The executive board shall be composed of the
pastors of the churches of the association; onc member duly
glected from each church; and all the elective officers of
the association.

s

he association passed & resolution cendorsing mission work:

"e deom it oxpedient to rccommend to the churches
which composc¢ this associstion, the propricty of susteining
their ministers, and cmbrace all possible opportunities to
supply the destitution during the prescnt ycar, end that
they send comtributions (and purposcs) to the next annual
meeting, the nccessity of which we beg lcave %o urgeq40_

The aggregete membership to the churches forming the association
in 1855 was 489. The following ministers were present at the orgoni-
zations W, P. C. Caldwell, "7, Yhite, William A. Gray, B. F. Goodwing,
Petcr Brown, ond H. F. Thompson. Correspondence wus opensd with the
Saline, Blue River, and Concord Baptist Association,41 znd & mission
offoring amounting to $12.00 was "taken up".42

The second annual scssion of the association was held with the
¥Mt, Sion Church on September 13, 1856. The introductory scrmon was
pree.ched by Bro. Wm. A. Gray, modcrator.4® At this session High Point
Church in Johnson County, Missouri asked to be admitted as a membor

40, Tebo Beptist Association, Minutes, op. cit., pp. 4 f.
41. Brown, Op. cit., p. 1.

42+ Briges, ops cits, p. 3

43, Tebo Baptist Association, Vinutes, op. qgg., Ps 26,
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of the association; but this request was rejected and the church was
declared to be disorderly because it had arraigned Reve. W. P. C.
Caldwell for trial because he had joined a Masonic Lodge.44 A resolu-
tion was passed requesting the churches to recognize no baptism as
velid which was not administered by regular ministers of the Baptist

denomination.45

Elder Wm. White was appointed as the first associational mission-
ary in 1857, and his salary was set at $20.00 a month. The following
year he summarized his services as follows: Labored five months and
25 days - preached 110 sermons - 20 conversions - baptized 10 - orgen=
ized two churches - received for services §$108.80, collecting $15.20
of the same upon the field.%6

The association early took u definite stand against the use of
intoxicating liquors. The Committee on Temperance in 1857 submitted
the following report which was adopted:

"o believe an individual unfit for membership in the
churches who will stoop to the degrading business of dram
shop keeping, and thet there is as much sin in dram buying
and drinking as there is in dram selling, and while whisky
may be good for smake bites and sick horses, it is far
better to let the horses die and depend on the physician to
cure the sick than to fill the State prison with convicts
and the poor house with paupers and crowd the infernal
regions with so many thousands of drunkerds, for the
Scriptures say 'mo drunkard shall inherit the kingdom of
heaven'."47

In 1858 the associntion adopted & report recommending it be made
an offense for church members to make, buy, sell, or use intoxicating
1iquors.48

The association recommonded the orgenization of Sunday Schools in
the churches in 1858, and that the condition of the same be reported
in the annuel church letters.49 In 1868, the Sunday School Committee
reported as follows: "We belicve that God approves the work of the
Sunday School ucnd recommend that every member of the church be urged
to attend, and that the pastors %e urged to take an active part in the
Sunday School."50 A District Sunday School Convention was orgenized
in the same year as an auxiliary of the association.

9

44, Briggs, op. cite., p. 2
45, Ihid., pe 5%

46. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1855-69), ppe 71 f.
4% 1814, Pp. B0 1 e

48, Thid«; ps 60:

49, Tbide, pps 66 F.

60+ Ibids, pps 173 £«

90y Thids, pw 174




- 12 =

Higstory of the Tebo Baptist Association =
The Tebo Baptist Associntion

By 1887, cver fifty per cent of the churches had active Sunday
Schools, and by 1904 there was only onc church in the entire associ-
ation which did not have a Sunday Schon1.52 The dates of the es-
tablishment of the Sunday Schocls in the vericus churches are reported
in the minutes as follows: Bethlechem 1834, Brownington 1884, Good Hope
1867, Quarles 1892, Stone Mission 1898, Hickory Grove 1904, Finey 1900,
Clinton 1869, Mt. Gilead 1868, Mt. Zion 1901, Garland 1890, Pleasant
Volley 1885, Windsor 1867, Calhoun 1884, Corinth 1896, Deepwater 1890,
Hartwell 1879, LoDue 1904, snd Montrose 1879. In several instances
it will be noted that the dote of the organizaticn of tho Sunday Schocl
preccded that of the church; in faot, in some cases the church itself
was an outgrowth of the Sunday School (93

The association undertook an educational project in 1858. Prof.
Joel Townsend, principal of the Calhoun Academy, Calhoun, Missouri,
tendered his school to the associetion, consisting of two acres of
ground and a building 24 x 48 feet, provided the association would
assume $800 indebtedness which was against the same. His proposition
was accepted and the following board of trustees were appointed in
1858 for the menagement of the academy: A. D. Landrum, W. A. Gray,
Joel Townsend, L. J. Bronaugh, and A. Campbell.54 Rev. R« D. Lawler
was mede principal of the school in 1869. The next year he reported
an enrollment of 90, including four ministerial students. The re-
maining indebtedness against the institutionm, $190, was finally
liquidated in 1876495

Keports on the work of the academy were made to the association
until 1877, when it ceased to exist.o® It was a difficult task to
liquidete the indebtodness of the institution. Speaking of this prob~
lem in 1868, Peter Brown wrote: "It is o great pity that this concern
did not long ere this burn down. . . o much money which might have
otherwise done good was luost to the association, just to build up an
institution of learning for a few citizens of Calhoun. MNay it be a
lesson 4o us."57

The work of the churches in the smssoeciation showed marked progress
and development each year prior to the Civil War ,98 but practically
2ll church activities ceased in the county during the war. Mt, Olivet
and Tebo Churches continued to hold occasional meetings, but all the
other Baptist churches were closed in the county for the duration of
the war. Rev. William N, Gray held the Mt. Olivet and Tebo congrega-
tions together during the struggle between the North and South, al-
though the work of both congregations reeched a low ebb.%9

52. Briggs, op. cit., p. 4.

53, Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1906), p. 26
54. 1Ibid., pp. 61 and 67-70.

55. Briggs, op. cit., p. 4.

56. Ibid. -

7. Brown, op, ait., ps 15.

B8, Ibid., De %%

69, Ibid., pp. 19 and 23.
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Rev. William A. Gray, stalwart religious leader, a native of
Christien County, Kentucky, was born October 16, 1815, came to Henry
County in 1836 and taught school for fourteen years. He was converted
and joined the Clear Creek Baptist Church in Benton County, Missouri
in June 1843. He was licensed to preach in November of the same year
and ordsined in Jenuary 1844. He served as pastor of the Mt. Olivet
Baptist Church from 1844 to 1888; moderator of the Tebo Baptist Asso-
ciation from 1855 to 1894; ond died September 28, 1895.

A few representatives of the association met at Pleasant Grove
Church in 1861, but they adjourned to meet at Mt. Olivet the follow-
ing year. No business was transacted at the session in 1862. All
they did was to hold worship service on Sunday and adjourn. No furt?er
attempts were made to hold a meeting of the association until 1865 5
when the representatives of the churches ot Mt. Olivet, Bethlehem,é
Pleasant Grove, and Tebo met at the Mt. Olivet Church and reported &
total of 359 members and 98 baptisms. "Great desolation was found to
exist smong the churches,” bdut a period of reconstruction and renewed
interest and growth soon followed. Ten new churches were added to the
association at its annual session in 1867, namely, Pleasant Hill,
Cedar Grove, Mt. Hope, Liberty, Wright's Creek, Osage, First Baptist
Church of Clinton, Monegaw, Mt. Gilead, and Pleasant Gap. Fourteen
that were dropped for various reasons were Spring Grove, Pirst Warsaw,
County Line, Bethlehem, Harmony, Hogles Creek, Red Dirt, Mt. Hope,
Deepweter, Brusby, Cold Spring, Panther Creek, New Salem, and Union.
In 1878 the association was composed of 50 different churches with &
total membership of 1,874; and in 1881 there were 30 churches and
1,904 members .69 Tebo Association hed 16 ministers and 28 churches
in 1889 with a total membership of 2,299. Twenty-one churches were
reported in 1933 with 3,547 members and 148 baptisms for the year .64

The association has always been an active missionary organiza-
tion.65 The minutes of 1883 state: "The Foreign Mission Board having
appointed Miss Emma Young of Greenfield, Missouri, a groduate of
Southwest Baptist College, to the Canton mission field in China, we
the Tebo Association, adopt her as our missionary and pledge ourselves
for her support."66

60. Brown, ops Gite, De 2.

61. Ibid., Ps 3+

62. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1855-69), p. 115.
63. Duncan, ope. cit., p. 631,

64. Douglass, op. cit., pp. 210-218.

656. Brigegs, opf—cigtj pe 4.

66. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1883), p. 2.
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Since the beginning of the twentieth century, several of the
churches of the association have maintained organizations for their
young people. The churches reporting Baptist Young People's Unions
in 1906 were Calhoun, Clinton, Deepwater, Montrose, Mt. Olivet, Urich,
and Windsor .67

The Association Board was incorporated in 1917 under the laws
of the State of Missouri as a corporation, under the name of "The
Associational Board of the Tebo Association."68 This board exercises
executive control of the affairs of the association during the intervals
between the annusl sessions of the association.

Women's Worl and Missions in the Association

The women of the First Baptist Church in Clinton, Missouri, under
the leadership of Mrs. J. P. Kline, organized a Foreign Mission Circle
in April 1875.69 The minutes of the Tebo Baptist Association for
1884 comtain the following recommendation: "We also suggest, where
practicable, thet a Women's Foreign Missionary Society be established
in each church."70 GSteps were taken by the women to organize their
work in the association in 1887: "The Sisters of Tebo Association held
an interesting missionary meeting Wednesday afternoon, at which Sister
E. L. Foote was elected president and Sister S. A. Brown, secretary.
The association requested Sister Brown to organize circles among our
churches in the interest of Foreign and Domestic Missions."71 The
following year the minutes read: "The Sisters of Tebo Association held
& missionary meeting Wednesday afternoon and effected a permanent
organization, of which Sister S. A. Brown, of Clinton, was chosen
presiden‘c."7é In 1899 a motion was made and carried at the Tebo
Associational meeting to add to the standing committees of the associ-
ation one on "Women's Work."73

At the 1927 session of the sssociation, held with the Baptist
church at Clinton, Missouri, a district Woman's Missionary Union was
organized,74 and this was supplanted by the present (1940) Tebo
Associational Women's Missionary Union, organized at the associational
meeting held at Urich, Missouri in 1930.7° The W. M. U, (Women's
Missionary Union) sponsors mission study and takes spceial financial
contributions to promote various phases of mission work. In 1938,

67. Briggs, op. cit., p. 5.

68. Ibid.
69. Women's Missionary Society of Clinton, Mo., Minutes (1875—1909),
Pe 1le

70. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1884), p. 4.
7ls Ibids, (18B7), De 5
72. 7JTbid., (1888), p. 4.
78« Tbid., (1899), p« 16,
tae Ibide, (19273, D 21,
b  ibide, (1930}, ps 28,
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under the direction of the county president, Mrs. A. Lovd Collins, the
first camp for young people was held in the Reunion Park at Urich,

Missouril.

The religious status of the Tebo Baptist Association according to
the last official report of 1939 is as follows: Number of active
churches 20; total church membership 3990, & net gain of 159 as
compared with 1938; total Sunday School enrollment 2484; total average
Sundey School attendance 1237; number of Baptist Training Unions 33;
total enrollment in Baptist Training Unions 394; total number of
Women's Missiontry Unions 24; total enrollment in Women's Missionary
Unions 410; total value of church property in the association $120,650;
total amount of gifts to local church work $21,052.89; totel amount of
gifts to District Mission $915,31; total amount of gifts to Southwide
Co-operative Program $2057,20; total gifts to all other missionary
benevolence $1265.84; snd total financial contributions for the year
$25,291.24.77

76. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1884), p. 12,
%7« Ibida, (1959), P. .17,
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